
MINUTES OF 
CITY PLANNING COMMISSION STUDY SESSION 

OTTAWA, KANSAS 
 
City Hall – September 29, 2010 
 
The City Planning Commission met at Noon on this date with the following members present and 
participating to wit:  Members York, Bond, Wasko, Maxwell, and Chairperson Jackson.  Members 
Colbern and Livingston were absent.  
 
Chairperson Jackson asked the Planning Commission Members to make a declaration of any conflict 
of interest or of any ex parte or outside communication that might influence their ability to hear all 
sides on any item on the agenda so they might come to a fair decision.  There were none. 
  
Information and Discussion Items: 
 
Review the August 25, 2010 study session meeting minutes:  Chairperson Jackson asked if there 
were any changes or corrections needed.  Member Wasko indicated on page two Melton Murrow 
should read Elton Murrow. 
 
Review the September 8, 2010 meeting minutes:  Chairperson Jackson asked if there were any 
changes or corrections needed.  There were none. 
 
Public Hearing Items: 
 
Discuss the proposed rezones in the Urban Growth Area: 
 
 Rezone from Franklin County A-1, Agricultural District to City A, Agricultural District, 

3047 Neosho Road, 2975 Neosho Road, 180 N. Cottonwood Street, 1900 E. Logan Street, 
and 2945 Neosho Road. 
 

 Rezone from Franklin County RE, Residential Estate District to City A, Agricultural 
District, 220 N. Cottonwood Street, 1601 E. 7th Street, and 301 N. Cottonwood Street. 

 
 Rezone from Franklin County RE, Residential Estate District to City CS, Countryside 

District 1231 E. 7th Street and 1301 E. 7th Street. 
 
Tom Yahl reviewed staff findings and the map (power point presentation) with the Planning 
Commissioners.  Mr. Yahl stated staff is recommending approval. 
 
Member York asked if the city has the right to regulate agricultural property based on the statement 
made in Article 5, Section 5-102. Wynndee Lee indicated state statute limits to what a city can and 
can not regulate on ground used for agricultural purposes, but clarity would help. 
 
Bob Bezek stated that Section 5-102 of Article 5 does need to be revised so there is no confusion.  
Mr. Bezek also stated that state regulations precede any city regulations. 
 
Member York asked about those parcels being rezoned from a county residential zoning to the city’s 
agricultural district and the uses they would lose if this happened.  Wynndee Lee indicated staff 
reviewed this area and due to the lack of infrastructure and road right-of-way, staff felt this was the 
best zoning for those areas.  The owners have not responded to this proposed zoning yet. 



 
Member York also asked about the 40 acre rule and the related agricultural exceptions.  There was 
discussion as to the state statute and how it is applied to agricultural uses. 
 
Discuss the proposed amendments to Article 24, Section 24-5, Temporary Uses. 
 
Tom Yahl reviewed staff findings (power point presentation) with the Planning Commissioners.  Mr. 
Yahl stated staff is recommending approval. 
 
Wynndee Lee further discussed the reasons the amendment was proposed. 
 
Member Maxwell asked about the 120 days.  Tom Yahl indicated the building code regulations define 
a temporary building as only in place for 120 days. 
 
Discussion Items:   
 
Photo Contest 
 
Wynndee Lee stated the deadline for submitting photos for the contest was changed to noon on 
October 6th.  Judging will be from noon to 5 p.m. on October 7th and all day on October 8th. 
 
Member York stated due to another meeting he had attended he felt the city should anticipate how 
the Inter Modal development near Gardner is going to affect the city, welcome it and plan for it. 
 
Member Wasko asked about the ducks and had that been resolved.  Wynndee Lee indicated that 
staff would place that on the agenda for their meeting on October 13th. 
 
Announcements: 
 
Chairperson Jackson stated the next regular scheduled Planning Commission meeting is October 13, 
2010, at 7 p.m.  The next regular scheduled Planning Commission study session is October 27, 2010, 
at noon.   
 
 
Adjournment:   
 
Chairperson Jackson adjourned the meeting at 1:00 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, Wynndee S. Lee 
Planning & Codes Director 
 


	MINUTES OF
	CITY PLANNING COMMISSION STUDY SESSION

	OTTAWA, KANSAS
	City Hall – September 29, 2010

	The City Planning Commission met at Noon on this date with t
	Chairperson Jackson asked the Planning Commission Members to
	Information and Discussion Items:
	Review the August 25, 2010 study session meeting minutes:  C
	Review the September 8, 2010 meeting minutes:  Chairperson J
	Public Hearing Items:
	Discuss the proposed rezones in the Urban Growth Area:
	Rezone from Franklin County A-1, Agricultural District to Ci
	Rezone from Franklin County RE, Residential Estate District 
	Rezone from Franklin County RE, Residential Estate District 
	Tom Yahl reviewed staff findings and the map (power point pr
	Member York asked if the city has the right to regulate agri
	Bob Bezek stated that Section 5-102 of Article 5 does need t
	Member York asked about those parcels being rezoned from a c
	Member York also asked about the 40 acre rule and the relate
	Discuss the proposed amendments to Article 24, Section 24-5,
	Tom Yahl reviewed staff findings (power point presentation) 
	Wynndee Lee further discussed the reasons the amendment was 
	Member Maxwell asked about the 120 days.  Tom Yahl indicated
	Discussion Items:
	Photo Contest
	Wynndee Lee stated the deadline for submitting photos for th
	Member York stated due to another meeting he had attended he
	Member Wasko asked about the ducks and had that been resolve
	Announcements:
	Chairperson Jackson stated the next regular scheduled Planni
	Adjournment:
	Chairperson Jackson adjourned the meeting at 1:00 p.m.
	Respectfully submitted, Wynndee S. Lee
	Planning & Codes Director


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends false
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /SyntheticBoldness 1.00
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName (http://www.color.org)
  /PDFXTrapped /Unknown

  /Description <<
    /JPN <FEFF3053306e8a2d5b9a306f30019ad889e350cf5ea6753b50cf3092542b308030d730ea30d730ec30b9537052377528306e00200050004400460020658766f830924f5c62103059308b3068304d306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103057305f00200050004400460020658766f8306f0020004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d30678868793a3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /FRA <>
    /DEU <>
    /PTB <>
    /DAN <>
    /NLD <>
    /ESP <>
    /SUO <>
    /ITA <>
    /NOR <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU <>
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


